
 
YUBA COUNTY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OVERSIGHT BOARD MEETING 

Yuba County Government Center 
915 Eighth Street, Board Chambers 

Marysville, CA 95901 
 

JULY 24, 2012 – 2:00 P.M. 
 

 AGENDA 
 
 

A. Roll Call – Directors:   Violette Begley Robert Bendorf  Jim Carpenter 
     Mary Jane Griego Brent Hastey 
     Scotia Holmes Sanchez 
 

B. Consent: 
1. Approve minutes of May 14, 2012.       
2. Receive correspondence regarding update on agency dissolution dated July 5, 2012. 
3. Receive correspondence regarding residual tax increment dated July 18, 2012. 
   

C. Accept report from Gallina, LLP on results of agreed upon procedures.   

D. Authorize Auditor-Controller to pay for services provided by Gallina, LLP in an 
 amount up to $4,000. 
 

E. Authorize Auditor-Controller to return tax increment over allocated to RDA in the April  
 apportionment in the amount of $2,946 to the varies affected taxing entities. 
 
F. Receive information regarding future obligations and deadlines. 
 
G. Authorize Auditor-Controller to use available funds to pay existing debt  
 obligations as specified on the Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS) 
 and any other obligations as funds are made available. 
 
H. Consider regular meeting schedule for 2nd or 4th Tuesday of each month at 2:00 or  
 3:00 p.m. beginning September and take action as appropriate, and set next meeting  
 for August 28, 2012 at 2:00 p.m. (No background) 
 
I.  Public Comment 
 
J. Adjourn 
 

 
 



YUBA COUNTY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OVERSIGHT BOARD  
 

                MAY 14, 2012 - MINUTES 
 
 

The Board met on the above date, commencing at 3:34 p.m., within the Government Center, Marysville, California, with 
the following members present: Violette Begley, Robert Bendorf, Mary Jane Griego, Scotia Holmes Sanchez. Director 
Jim Carpenter was absent.  Also present were Community Development and Services Director Kevin Mallen, Finance and 
Administration Manager Sean Powers, County Counsel Angil Morris-Jones and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors Donna 
Stottlemeyer.  Chair Griego presided. 

 
A. Elect Chair and Vice Chair of Oversight Board 

 
Director Sanchez nominated Director Griego as Chair. 
 

Motion:  Move to appoint Director Griego as Chair 
Moved:  Robert Bendorf Second: Violette Begley 
AYES:  Violette Begley, Robert Bendorf, Mary Jane Griego, Scotia Holmes Sanchez 

         NOES: None    ABSTAIN: None   ABSENT: Jim Carpenter 
 
Director Griego nominated Director Begley as Vice Chair. 
 

Motion:  Move to appoint Director Begley as Vice Chair 
Moved:  Mary Jane Griego  Second: Scotia Holmes Sanchez 
AYES:  Violette Begley, Robert Bendorf, Mary Jane Griego, Scotia Holmes Sanchez 

         NOES: None    ABSTAIN: None   ABSENT: Jim Carpenter 
 

B. Receive background on dissolution of RDA and Oversight Board’s role.  Community Development and Services 
Director Kevin Mallen provided a brief background on formation of the Redevelopment Agency for the Olivehurst 
area, dissolution of the Board, and the oversight Board’s role. Mr. Mallen recapped projects performed by the agency 
and outstanding loans on projects. 
 

C. Approve Recognized Obligations Payment Schedules (ROPS) through June 2012 and December 2012 and authorize 
Chair to execute same. Community Development Finance and Administration Manager Sean Powers recapped three 
outstanding debts which require approval to send forward to the State for their review and approval of obligations. 
Mr. Powers responded to inquiries regarding loan obligations, assets, and fund accounts. 
 

Motion:  Move to approve ROPS  
Moved:  Robert Bendorf Second: Scotia Holmes Sanchez 
AYES:  Violette Begley, Robert Bendorf, Mary Jane Griego, Scotia Holmes Sanchez 

         NOES: None    ABSTAIN: None   ABSENT: Jim Carpenter 
 

D. Authorize Yuba County Auditor-Controller to transfer Low Income Housing Set Aside Fund 169 to the Yuba County 
Housing Authority Trust Fund 262. Mr. Powers and Mr. Mallen advised the current set aside funds are approximately 
$26,000 which are specified for low income housing, the purpose of transfer, and responded to Board inquiries. 
 

Mr. Carpenter joined the meeting at 3:51 p.m. Auditor Controller Richard Eberle joined the meeting at 3:56 p.m. 
 

Mr. Eberle responded to Board inquiries regarding transfer of funds, future expenditures, and recommended tabling 
the matter at this time. 

 



Following Board discussion, Chair Griego tabled the item for discussion at a later date. 
 
E. Public Comment:  

Mr. Richard Eberle commented on the ROPS and responded to Board inquiries regarding obligations of funds and 
"pass through" payments. 

 
Following Board discussion, the next meeting was scheduled for June 26, 2012 at 3:30 p.m. 
 

F. Adjourn: 4:28 p.m. by Chair Griego. 
 
 
 

_____________________ 
Chairman 

ATTEST: Clerk of the Board Donna Stottlemeyer 
 
 
________________________________________ 
 
 









 
 

 
 
 
TO:  Yuba County Successor Agency Oversight Board 
   
FROM: C. Richard Eberle, CPA, Auditor-Controller request 
 
SUBJECT: Return of Tax Increment  
 
DATE: 7/24/12 
 
Recommendation 
 
 Authorize Auditor-Controller to return tax increment allocated to the RDA in the April 
apportionment in the amount of $2,946.     
 
Background  
 
 As part of ABx1 26 there is no longer a Low Income Housing set aside as part of the tax 
increment calculation.  The tax increment used for the April 2012 apportionment included the 
Low Income Housing set aside.  Removing the set aside resulted in an increase of $2,946 that 
should have been passed through to the affected taxing entities.   
 
Discussion 
 
 The Auditor-Controller’s office has identified how the $2,946 will be allocated to the 
affected taxing entities based on the existing factors.  The Auditor-Controller’s office will make 
the necessary transactions to ensure the affected entities receive their portion.     
  
Fiscal Impact: 
 
 This will reduce the available funds for repayment of debt by $2,946   
 
 
Attachment: Allocation Spreadsheet  



DATE: July 18, 2012 
 
TO:  Yuba County RDA Successor Agency 
 
FROM: C. Richard Eberle, CPA, Auditor-Controller    
 
SUBJECT: AB 1484 Residual Amounts 
 
 
The state legislature recently passed AB 1484 which, among other things, 
directs the Auditor-Controller’s Office to perform calculations involving tax 
increment allocated to the former RDA and identify any residual amounts that 
are owed to affected taxing entities (ATE) for the period of January to June 
2012.  This calculation starts by taking the tax increment allocated to the 
former RDA as part of the December 2011 apportionment, subtracting the 
obligations specified in the ROPS that was submitted to the Department of 
Finance, and identifying any remaining tax increment not used to retire debt.  
AB 1484 directs the Auditor-Controller’s Office to collect from Successor 
Agency and then remit those residual funds to the ATEs.  In accordance with AB 
1484 and pursuant to HSC Section 34183 (a) (4), the Auditor-Controller’s Office 
has identified that there are no residual funds owed by the Successor Agency to 
any ATEs as the reported obligations exceed the available tax increment for the 
period.   
 
If you have any questions please feel free to contact my office. 
 
 
Thank You, 
 
 
 
C. Richard Eberle, CPA 
Auditor-Controller 
 
CRE/cre 





















 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

COUNTY OF YUBA 
 

REPORT ON APPLYING 
AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES TO THE   

YUBA REDEVELOPMENT 
AND SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

IN ACCORDANCE WITH ABX1 26 

DRAFT 7/18/2012



COUNTY OF YUBA 
AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES TO THE 

YUBA REDEVELOPMENT 
AND SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

 
 

Table of Contents 
 

   Page  
 

 

Independent Accountant’s Report on Applying Agreed-Upon Procedures .......................................  1 
 
Attachment A – Agreed-Upon Procedures Engagement: 

A. RDA Dissolution and Restrictions  ..............................................................................  2-3 
B. Successor Agency .................................................................................................................  4 
C. Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (Draft ROPS) ....................................................  5 
D. Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (Final ROPS) ....................................................  6 
E. Other Procedures ...................................................................................................................  7 
 

Appendices: 
 Appendix 1 – Test of Payments Compared to EOPS and ROPS ................................................  8 
 Appendix 2 – Asset Balances June 30, 2010, June 30, 2011, and January 31, 2012 ..................  9 
 Appendix 3 – Review of Selected ROPS Items ..........................................................................  10 
 Appendix 4 – Test of Payments Compared to ROPS ..................................................................  11 

DRAFT 7/18/2012



 

1 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT’S REPORT ON 
APPLYING AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES 

 
 
Yuba County Auditor-Controller 
Oversight Board of the Successor Agency 
  of the Yuba Redevelopment Agency 
Marysville, California 
 
 
We have performed the minimum required agreed-upon procedures enumerated in Attachment A, which 
were agreed to by the California State Controller’s Office, Department of Finance, and Yuba County 
Auditor-Controller, solely to assist you in ensuring that the dissolved redevelopment agency is complying 
with its statutory requirements with respect to ABX1 26. Management of the successor agency and the 
County are responsible for the accounting records pertaining to statutory compliance pursuant to Health 
and Safety Code section 34182(a)(1). This agreed-upon procedures engagement was conducted in 
accordance with attestation standards established by the American Institute of Certified Public 
Accountants. The sufficiency of these procedures is solely the responsibility of those parties specified in 
the report. Consequently, we make no representation regarding the sufficiency of the procedures 
described below either for the purpose for which this report has been requested or for any other purpose. 
 
The scope of this engagement was limited to performing the minimum required agreed-upon procedures 
as set forth in Attachment A. 
 
We were not engaged to and did not conduct an audit, the objective of which would be the expression of 
an opinion as to the appropriateness of the results summarized in Attachment A. Accordingly, we do not 
express such an opinion. Had we performed additional procedures, other matters might have come to our 
attention that would have been reported to you.  
 
This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Yuba County Auditor-Controller, the 
successor agency, and applicable State agencies, and is not intended to be, and should not be used by 
anyone other than these specified parties. This restriction is not intended to limit distribution of this 
report, which is a matter of public record. 
 
GALLINA LLP 
 
 
 
Roseville, California 
{DATE} 

DRAFT 7/18/2012



COUNTY OF YUBA 
AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES TO THE 

YUBA REDEVELOPMENT 
AND SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

 
 

2 

Attachment A—Agreed-Upon Procedures Engagement 
 

Pursuant to ABX1 26, Community Redevelopment Dissolution 
 

Purpose: To establish each redevelopment agency’s assets and liabilities, to document and determine 
each redevelopment agency’s pass-through payment obligations to other taxing agencies, and to 
document and determine both the amount and the terms of any indebtedness incurred by the 
redevelopment agency and certify the initial recognized obligation payment schedule. [Health and Safety 
Code section 34182(a)(2)]  
 
A. RDA DISSOLUTION AND RESTRICTIONS 

1. Obtain a copy of the enforceable obligation payment schedule (EOPS) for the period of 
August 1, 2011, through December 31, 2011. Trace the redevelopment project name or area (which ever 
applies) associated with the obligations, the payee, a description of the nature of the work/service agreed 
to, and the amount of payments made by month through December 31, 2011, and compare it to the legal 
document(s) that forms the basis for the obligations. Since amount could be estimated, determine that 
they are stated as such and that legal documentation supports those estimates.  

Results: Per inquiry of the client, no EOPS was prepared.   

2. Obtain a copy of all amended EOPS filed during the period of January 1, 2012, through June 30, 2012. 
Trace the redevelopment project name or area (which ever applies) associated with the obligations, the 
payee, a description of the nature of the work/service agreed to, and the amount of payments to be made 
by month through June 30, 2012, and compare it to the legal documents that forms the basis for the 
obligations. Again, since amount could be estimated, determine that they are stated as such and that legal 
documentation supports those estimates.  

Results: Per inquiry of the client, no amended EOPS was prepared.  

3. Identify any obligation listed on the EOPS that were entered into after June 29, 2011, by inspecting the 
date of incurrence specified on Form A of the Statement of Indebtedness filed with the County Auditor-
Controller, which was filed on or before October 1, 2011.  

Results: Per inquiry of the client, no obligations were entered into after June 29, 2011.   

4. Inquire and specifically state in the report the manner in which the agency did or did not execute a 
transfer of the Low and Moderate Income Housing Fund to the redevelopment successor agency by 
February 1, 2012. Procedures to accomplish this might include changing the name of the accounting fund 
and related bank accounts that are holding these assets for the successor agency. If the successor agency is 
a party other than the agency that created the redevelopment agency, an examination of bank statements 
and changing of account titles and fund names evidencing such transfer will be sufficient.  

Results: No transfer took place by February 1, 2012. The Low and Moderate Income Housing Fund 
(Fund 169) was renamed the RDA Successor Agency LIH Fund on July 13, 2012.     

  

DRAFT 7/18/2012



COUNTY OF YUBA 
AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES TO THE 

YUBA REDEVELOPMENT 
AND SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

 
 

3 

5. Inquire and specifically state in the report how housing activities (assets and functions, rights, powers, 
duties, and obligations) were transferred and the manner in which this agency did or did not execute a 
transfer. Procedures to accomplish this might include changing the name of the accounting fund and 
related bank accounts that are holding these assets for the other agency. An examination of bank 
statements and changing of account titles and fund names evidencing such transfers will be sufficient. If 
the housing successor is a party other than the agency that created the redevelopment agency, an 
examination of bank statements and re-recording of titles evidencing such transfer will be sufficient.  
 
Results: The County of Yuba elected to retain the housing assets and functions previously 
performed by the Redevelopment agency per Resolution 2012-20, dated March 27, 2012. No 
housing assets exist that are eligible for transfer to the County. Funds held in the Low and 
Moderate Income Housing Fund have been transferred to the Successor Agency for the 
Redevelopment Agency and are reported in fund 169.  

  

DRAFT 7/18/2012



COUNTY OF YUBA 
AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES TO THE 

YUBA REDEVELOPMENT 
AND SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

 
 

4 

B. SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

1. Inspect evidence that a successor agency (A) has been established by February 1, 2012; and (B) the 
successor agency oversight board has been appointed, with names of the successor agency oversight 
board members, which must be submitted to the Department of Finance by May 1, 2012.  

Results: On March 27, 2012 the County elected to serve as the successor agency for the RDA 
through the adoption of Resolution 2012-20. No evidence concerning the submission of Board 
member names was provided.  

2. Inquire regarding the procedures accomplished and specifically state in the report the manner in which 
this agency did or did not execute a transfer of operations to the successor agency, which was due by 
February 1, 2012. Procedures to accomplish this might include changing the name of the accounting fund 
and related bank accounts that are holding these assets for the successor agency. If the successor agency is 
a party other than the agency that created the redevelopment agency, an examination of bank statements 
and changing of account titles and fund names evidencing such transfers will be sufficient.  
 
Results: On March 27, 2012 the County elected to serve as the successor agency for the RDA 
through the adoption of Resolution 2012-20. The County of Yuba established fund 831, Olivehurst 
RDA RPTTF, to account for the Successor Agency activities.  

3. Ascertain that the successor agency has established the Redevelopment Obligation Retirement Fund(s) 
in its accounting system.  

 
Results: The County of Yuba established fund 831, Olivehurst RDA RPTTF, to account for the 
Successor Agency activities.  

4. Inspect the EOPS and ROPS and identify the payments that were due to be paid through the date of the 
AUP report. Select a sample (based on a dollar amount and/or percentage amount as determined by the 
Yuba County Auditor-Controller) and compare the payments that were due to be paid through the date of 
the AUP report to a copy of the cancelled check or other documentation supporting the payment.  
 
Results: Some amounts due per the ROPS differed from the schedules as they were based on 
estimates and some payments were not made. See Appendix 1 for detailed results.  
  
5. Obtain listings that support the asset figures (cash, investments, accounts receivable, notes, receivables, 
fixed assets, etc.) in the audited financial statements as of June 30, 2010, June 30, 2011, and as of 
January 31, 2012, as determined by the successor agency and include as an attachment to the AUP report.  
 
Results: See Appendix 2 for a list of assets which agrees with the audited financial statements as of 
June 30, 2010 and 2011 of the former Yuba County Redevelopment Agency, and balances as 
determined by the successor agency as of January 31, 2012.  

  

DRAFT 7/18/2012



COUNTY OF YUBA 
AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES TO THE 

YUBA REDEVELOPMENT 
AND SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

 
 

5 

C. RECOGNIZED OBLIGATION PAYMENT SCHEDULE (DRAFT ROPS) 

Obtain a copy of the initial draft of the ROPS from the successor agency.  
 
1. Inspect evidence that the initial draft of the ROPS was prepared by March 1, 2012.  
 
Results: We inspected an e-mail containing information regarding the prepared ROPS dated 
March 29, 2012.   
 
2. Note in the minutes of the Oversight Board that the draft ROPS has been approved by the Oversight 
Board. If the Oversight Board has not yet approved the draft ROPS as of the date of the AUP, this should 
be mentioned in the AUP report.  
 
Results: We noted approval of the ROPS by the Oversight Board in minutes dated May 14, 2012. 

3. Inspect evidence that a copy of the draft ROPS was submitted to the County Auditor-Controller, State 
Controller, and Department of Finance.  
 
Results: We inspected e-mails dated May 16, 2012 in which the ROPS was submitted to the County 
Auditor-Controller, the State Controller, and the Department of Finance.  

4. Inspect evidence that the draft ROPS includes monthly scheduled payments for each enforceable 
obligation for the current six-month reporting time period.  

Results: We reviewed the ROPS and noted that the monthly scheduled payments for January 
through June 2012 were included by enforceable obligation. 

5. Select a sample (based on dollar amount and/or percentage amount as determined by the Yuba County 
Auditor-Controller) and trace enforceable obligations listed on the draft ROPS to the legal document that 
forms the basis for the obligation.  
 
Results: Some obligations on the ROPS were identified as not having legal supporting 
documentation. See Appendix 3 for detailed results.    

6. Trace the obligations enumerated on the draft ROPS to the obligations enumerated on the EOPS 
(including amendments) and note any material differences as agreed to by the Yuba County Auditor-
Controller. 

Results: We were unable to trace the obligations as no EOPS was prepared.   

  

DRAFT 7/18/2012



COUNTY OF YUBA 
AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES TO THE 

YUBA REDEVELOPMENT 
AND SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

 
 

6 

D. RECOGNIZED OBLIGATION PAYMENT SCHEDULE (FINAL ROPS) 

Obtain a copy of the final ROPS (January 1, 2012, through June 30, 2012) from the successor agency.  
 
1. Inspect evidence that the final ROPS was submitted to the County Auditor-Controller, the State 
Controller, and Department of Finance by April 15, 2012, and is posted on the website of the City/County 
as successor agency (Health and Safety Code section 34177(2)(C)).  
 
Results: We inspected e-mails dated May 16, 2012 in which the ROPS was submitted to the County 
Auditor-Controller, the State Controller, and the Department of Finance.  

The ROPS is posted on the following website: 
http://www.co.yuba.ca.us/departments/community%20development/pubYCRDA.aspx 

2. Inspect the final ROPS and identify the payments that were due to be paid through the date of the 
Agreed-Upon Procedures report. For payments on the ROPS that were identified as being due through the 
date of the Agreed-Upon Procedures report, inspect evidence of payment and determine that amounts 
agree to the purpose of the obligation as amounts could be estimated.  
 
Results: Some amounts due per the final ROPS were noted as not yet paid. See Appendix 4 for 
detailed results.  

3. Select a sample (based on a dollar amount and/or percentage amount as determined by the Yuba 
County Auditor-Controller) and trace enforceable obligations listed on the final ROPS to the legal 
agreements or documents that forms the basis for the obligation. 
 
Results: Some obligations on the ROPS were identified as not having legal supporting 
documentation. See Appendix 3 for detailed results.  

  

DRAFT 7/18/2012



COUNTY OF YUBA 
AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES TO THE 

YUBA REDEVELOPMENT 
AND SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

 
 

7 

E. OTHER PROCEDURES 

Obtain a list of pass-through obligations and payment schedules. 

1. Obtain a list of pass-through obligations and payments made from the successor agency from 
July 1, 2011 through January 31, 2012, Inspect evidence of payment, and note any differences from the 
list of pass-through obligations and payments made.  
 
Results: Pass-through calculations for the redevelopment agency were performed by the Yuba 
County Auditor-Controller’s office prior to the formation of the successor agency for the 
redevelopment agency. A list of pass-through obligations and evidence of payment were provided 
by the Auditor-Controller. 

DRAFT 7/18/2012



 

 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Appendix 1 
 

Test of Payments Compared to EOPS and ROPS 
  

DRAFT 7/18/2012



COUNTY OF YUBA
AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES TO THE

YUBA REDEVELOPMENT
AND SUCCESSOR AGENCY

Appendix 1 : Test of payments compared to EOPS and ROPS 

EOPS ITEMS
No EOPS was prepared 

ROPS ITEMS

# ON ROPS AMOUNT DATE AMOUNT DATE

1 2,000.00        Jun-12 2,000.00    12/6/2011
Examined copy of check as well as amended loan agreement in which 
an annual minimum payment of $2,000 or annual net income, 
whichever amount is greater,  must be made.

2 169,864.00    Jun-12
No payment made as of July 1, 2012. Currently the Agency has a 
limited ability to make loan payments. Estimates were based on the 
availability of cash on hand. 

Page 2 
1 8,590.00        Jun-12 No payment made as of July 1, 2012. 

PER SCHEDULE ACTUAL PAYMENT Examine copy of the cancelled check or other documentation to 
determine if payments made agreed to schedules.

8 DRAFT 7/18/2012



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Appendix 2 
 

Asset Balances 
June 30, 2010, June 30, 2011, and January 31, 2012  

DRAFT 7/18/2012



COUNTY OF YUBA
AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES TO THE

YUBA REDEVELOPMENT
AND SUCCESSOR AGENCY

Appendix 2 : List of Assets 

YUBA COUNTY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
SCHEDULE OF ASSETS

June 30, 2010* June 30, 2011* January 31, 2012
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY FUND 168
CASH 58,352.00$           131,483.00$               159,981.68$            
TAXES RECEIVABLE 4,558.00$             -$                           
INTEREST RECEIVABLE 264.00$                454.00$                      -$                         

Total Assets 63,174.00$          131,937.00$              159,981.68$           

LOW MODERATE INCOME HOUSING FUND 169
CASH 24,899.00$           47,184.00$                 47,501.33$              
TAXES RECEIVABLE 912.00$                -$                           
INTEREST RECEIVABLE 110.00$                99.00$                        -$                         

Total Assets 25,921.00$          47,283.00$                47,501.33$             

*  Source:  Statement of Net Assets from Financial Report

9 DRAFT 7/18/2012



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Appendix 3 
 

Review of Selected ROPS Items 
  

DRAFT 7/18/2012



COUNTY OF YUBA AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES TO THE
YUBA REDEVELOPMENT

AND SUCCESSOR AGENCY

Appendix 3 : Review of selected ROPS items

# on 
ROPS

Trace selected obligations to legal agreements or documents

1 Yuba County Water Agency Obligation agrees with amended agreement provided. 

2 CDBG Loan Obligation agrees with agreement provided. 

3 Yuba County No agreement provided.
Page 2

1 Administrative Cost 
No agreement provided - Amount subject to the administrative 
allowance for the successor agency.

10 DRAFT 7/18/2012



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Appendix 4 
 

Test of Payments Compared to ROPS 

DRAFT 7/18/2012



C
O

U
N

T
Y

 O
F

 Y
U

B
A

 A
G

R
E

E
D

-U
P

O
N

 P
R

O
C

E
D

U
R

E
S

 T
O

 T
H

E
Y

U
B

A
 R

E
D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

A
N

D
 S

U
C

C
E

S
S

O
R

 A
G

E
N

C
Y

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 4
 :
 T
e
st
 o
f 
p
ay
m
e
n
ts
 c
o
m
p
ar
e
d
 t
o
 R
O
P
S 

#
 O

N
 R

O
P

S
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

A
T

E
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

A
T

E

1
2,

00
0.

00
   

   
  

Ju
n-

12
2,

00
0.

00
   

 
12

/
6/

20
11

E
xa

m
in

ed
 c

op
y 

of
 c

an
ce

lle
d

 c
he

ck
 

P
ay

m
en

t a
pp

ea
rs

 to
 a

gr
ee

 to
 p

u
rp

os
e 

of
 th

e 
ob

lig
at

io
n.

 

2
16

9,
86

4.
00

   
 

Ju
n-

12
N

o 
pa

ym
en

t m
ad

e 
as

 o
f d

at
e 

of
 fi

el
d

w
or

k 

P
ag

e 
2 

1
8,

59
0.

00
   

   
  

Ju
n-

12
N

o 
pa

ym
en

t m
ad

e 
as

 o
f d

at
e 

of
 fi

el
d

w
or

k 

P
E

R
 S

C
H

E
D

U
L

E
A

C
T

U
A

L
 P

A
Y

M
E

N
T

In
sp

ec
t e

vi
d

en
ce

 o
f p

ay
m

en
t

D
et

er
m

in
e 

th
at

 a
m

ou
nt

s 
ag

re
e 

to
 th

e 
pu

rp
os

e 
of

 th
e 

ob
lig

at
io

n 

11 DRAFT 7/18/2012



 
 
 
 
July 24, 2012 
 
 
GALLINA LLP 
925 Highland Pointe Drive, Suite 450 
Roseville, CA 95678 
 
In connection with your engagement to apply agreed-upon procedures to ensure the Yuba 
County Redevelopment Agency (Agency) is complying with its statutory requirements 
with respect to ABX1 26, we confirm, to the best of our knowledge and belief, the 
following representations made to you during your engagement. 
 

1. We are responsible for complying with the statutory requirements with respect 
to ABX1 26  

2. We are responsible for the presentation of the accounting records pertaining to 
Health and Safety Code section 34182(a)(1). 

3. As of July 18, 2012, we agree with the results as set forth in Attachment A. 
4. We have disclosed to you all known matters contradicting the agency’s 

compliance with its statutory requirements with respect to ABX126. 
5. We have disclosed to you all communications from regulatory agencies, 

internal auditors, and other independent practitioners or consultants relating to 
the agency’s compliance with its statutory requirements with respect to 
ABX126. 

6. We have made available to you all information that we believe is relevant to 
the agency’s compliance with its statutory requirements with respect to 
ABX126. 

7. We have responded fully to all inquiries made to us by you during the 
engagement. 

8. No events have occurred subsequent to July 18, 2012 that would require 
adjustment to or modification of the results set forth in Attachment A 
addressing the agency’s compliance with its statutory requirements with 
respect to ABX126. 

9. Your report is intended solely for the information and use of the Yuba County 
Auditor-Controller, the successor agency, and applicable State agencies, and 
is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than those 
specified parties. 

 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Hal Stocker  
Chairman 



 
 

 
 
 
TO:  Yuba County Successor Agency Oversight Board 
   
FROM: C. Richard Eberle, CPA, Auditor-Controller request 
 
SUBJECT: Invoice from Gallina, LLP   
 
DATE: 7/24/12 
 
Recommendation 
 
 Authorize Auditor-Controller to use RDA funds to pay for attest services rendered on 
behalf of the RDA in an amount up to $4,000.   
 
Background  
 
 ABx1 26 directed Auditor-Controller’s to perform or have performed Agreed Upon 
Procedures (AUP), as specified by the State Controller’s Office, to document compliance with 
the provisions of the legislation. 
 
Discussion 
 
 Due to the truncated timeframe and considering the existing relationship with Gallina, 
LLP (they are the auditors for the County and the former RDA) we elected to contract with them 
to perform the services.  The services have been rendered and we will be receiving and invoice 
once the report is submitted to the SCO.   
  
Fiscal Impact: 
 
 This will result in a reduction of $4,000 from the available funds of the former RDA.  
This expenditure was budgeted as part of the ROPS for January to June 2012 that was submitted 
to and approved by the Dept of Finance.   
 
 
Attachment: engagement letter from Gallina, LLP 



 
 

 
 
 
TO:  Yuba County Successor Agency Oversight Board 
   
FROM: C. Richard Eberle, CPA, Auditor-Controller request 
 
SUBJECT: Return of Tax Increment  
 
DATE: 7/24/12 
 
Recommendation 
 
 Authorize Auditor-Controller to return tax increment allocated to the RDA in the April 
apportionment in the amount of $2,946.     
 
Background  
 
 As part of ABx1 26 there is no longer a Low Income Housing set aside as part of the tax 
increment calculation.  The tax increment used for the April 2012 apportionment included the 
Low Income Housing set aside.  Removing the set aside resulted in an increase of $2,946 that 
should have been passed through to the affected taxing entities.   
 
Discussion 
 
 The Auditor-Controller’s office has identified how the $2,946 will be allocated to the 
affected taxing entities based on the existing factors.  The Auditor-Controller’s office will make 
the necessary transactions to ensure the affected entities receive their portion.     
  
Fiscal Impact: 
 
 This will reduce the available funds for repayment of debt by $2,946   
 
 
Attachment: Allocation Spreadsheet  



July ‐ Jan Feb ‐ June
50% 50%

Total Assessed Value, FY 2011‐12: 19,314,294  
Base Year Value, FY 1996‐97: 9,299,393    
Increment Value: 10,014,901  
Tax Rate: 0.01             
Total Increment: 100,149         50,075   50,075  
Less 20% Low/Mod Housing: (20,030)         (10,015) 

Net Increment: 80,119          40,060   50,075  

Calculation of Statuatory Pass Throughs:
Level 1 Pass Through(First 10 Years): at 25.0% 20,030          10,015   12,519  

Level 2 (After 10 Years):
FY FY 2007‐08 Base Year: 17,206,724  
Level 2 Increment: 2,107,570    
Tax Rate: 0.01
Leve 2 Increment Amount 21,076          10,538   10,538  
Less 20% Low/Mod Housing: (4,215)           (2,108)   

Net Level 2 Increment: 16,861          8,430      10,538  
Pass‐thru

Level 2 Pass Through (after 10 Year) at 21.0% 3,541            1,770      2,213      Distribution  Factors Jul ‐ Jan Feb‐Jun
Ovr Pmt Total Ovr Pmt

Total Pass Throughs: 23,571          11,785   14,732   2,946      County of Yuba 0.374549 4,414      5,518      9,932      1,104      
Marysville Unified 0.298724 3,521      4,401      7,921      880         

Total Increment Available (FY 1010‐11) 100,149         50,075   50,075   Yuba Community College 0.059324 699         874         1,573      175         
 Statuatory Pass Throughs: (23,571)         (11,785)  (14,732)  County Schools Service Fund 0.039823 469         587         1,056      117         
Gross Increment to Agency: 76,578          38,289   35,343   Yuba County Water Agency 0.007522 89           111         199         22            
Less amount for Low/Mod Housing: (20,030)         (10,015)  Sutter‐Yuba Mosq. 0.020960 247         309         556         62            
Net Increment for Projects: Total 56,549          28,274   35,343   Olivehurst PUD 0.199098 2,346      2,933      5,279      587         

1.000000 11,785   14,732   26,517   2,946      
Total Increment 63,617  











 
 

 
 

 
 
TO:  Yuba County Successor Agency Oversight Board 
   
FROM: C. Richard Eberle, CPA, Auditor-Controller request 
 
SUBJECT: Payment of Debt Obligations  
 
DATE: 7/24/12 
 
Recommendation 
 
 Authorize Auditor-Controller to use available funds to pay existing debt obligations as 
specified on the ROPS and any other obligations as funds are made available.   
 
Background  
 
 The RDA had 3 creditors as of dissolution on January 31, 2012: Yuba County Water 
Agency; Yuba County CDBG Program; and Yuba County.  Our current arrangement with the 
YCWA is to pay $2,000 plus any additional funds available from the tax increment allocation.  
The $2,000 annual payment is due in August.  The RDA has approximately $1.2 million in debt 
obligations.     
 
Discussion 
 
 The goal for dissolving the RDAs is to provide additional funds to schools, community 
colleges, etc., from sources other than the state budget.  All the current tax increment goes to pay 
off existing debt and administrative expenses.  At current trends and excluding administrative 
costs and interest on debt it will take more than 17 years to eliminate the debt.  No additional 
funds will be able to be returned to the affected taxing agencies until the debt is eliminated.        
  
Fiscal Impact: 
 
 All available tax increment will go to pay down the existing debt.     
 
 
Attachment:  




